Lisa Kennedy

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lisa,

Edward Paterson <edwardp@kiama.nsw.gov.au>

Monday, 14 May 2018 3:27 PM

Lisa Kennedy

Mark Lyndon; Graham Towers

RE: Kiama Local Environmental Plan 2011 (Amendment No 12)

I can canfirm that Council is okay with this draft,

Cheers,
Ed

Edward Paterson

Strategic Planner/Development Assessment Officer
Kiama Municlpal Council

P: 02 42320444

F: 024232 0555

PO Box 75, Kiama NSW 2533
www.kiama.nsw.gov.au
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From: Lisa Kennedy <Lisa.Kennedy@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 2:44 PM
To: Edward Paterson <edwardp@kiama.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Mark Lyndon <markl@kiama.nsw.gov.au>; Graham Towers <Graham Towers@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Kiama Local Environmental Plan 2011 (Amendment No 12)

Hi Ed

Please see the attached draft Kiama LEP (Amendment No 12).

Could you please confirm if Council is okay with the draft.

[ will then request a final instrument and opinion from PCO.

Thanks heaps Lisa

Lisa Kennedy | Planner | Southern Region

NSW Department of Planning and Environment

84 Crown St Wollongong NSW 2500

t(02) 4224 9457 | e lisa.kennedy@ planning.nsw.gov.au
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